

## Dolores Bears Booster Club Meeting Minutes August 24, 2020

**Present:** Shelly Purkat, Laurel Schafer, Brenda Spurlock, Pamela Wilderson, Rene Farias, Kim Parr, Staci Cost, Jeromie Schumacher.

The meeting was called to order at 5:02 pm.

**Secretary Minutes:** Minutes from the August 3rd meeting were shared by Pam. Brenda made a motion to approve the minutes, which was seconded by Pam. Minutes were approved by unanimous vote.

**Treasurer's Report:** Laurel shared the treasurer's report. Our balances remained the same as reported on August 3<sup>rd</sup>: Total balance is \$4855.71. Total deposits were \$50.00 and total expenses were \$0.00. The ending balance is \$4905.71. Pam made a motion to approve the treasurer's report and Rene seconded the motion. All were in favor and the treasurer's report was approved.

### **Concessions Report:**

Brenda shared that Mr. Schumacher decided not to do concessions at the Boggy Draw meet due to all the Covid guidelines. She also shared, that at this point it looks like there will be no concessions until Jan 2021.

### Old Business:

- Bear Backers Discussion about how to get more bear backers was held. We have the new forms ready and will hand out to staff and mail out to previous bear backers.
- 1st day of school (Aug, 31st) We will be handing out bottled water and snack bags for students. Brenda has purchased all the supplies and we will assemble the bags at the close of todays meeting.
- Signature card at bank Is being updated with the new officer's signatures. If you are a new officer and haven't done this yet, please do asap.
- Operation Graduation The decision was made to let school get started before we set a date to get started on Operation Graduation. In the mean time we need to get some insight on what they did in the past as well as go thru the operation graduation tub. Laurel and Shelly will do that. Once school is in swing we need to have an operation graduation meeting with all the senior parents to see who will be willing to step up and be officers for this. Laurel will explain to the parents what Operation Graduation is and what's needed, at this parent meeting.

#### **New Business:**

- Orientation Is Monday and Tuesday 8:30am-12:00pm and we will set up a Booster Club info table. Shiloh Burger has offered to monitor the table. Brenda made motion that "we order a mask for Shiloh as a thank you for doing this for the Booster Club". Laurel seconded the motion and all were in favor. Brenda will show Shiloh the options that she can choose and it will be added to the next Bear wear order.
- Bear Wear This year we will be offering masks along with our regular bear wear. Shelly shared that she had asked Brand Central if they would let us do a once a month order and they said they would try it, so we will take orders monthly for the next 2 or 3 months and then we will see if we need to continue or stop. She said prices at brand central have not changed since last year, which is good. Order forms are on the website. If people want to order they need to print out the forms and bring them to the office and give to Susan Burger. Make checks payable to Brand Central.
- Pep Assemblies We don't know if there will be a Homecoming this year so we will make decisions about this as we get more info from the district.

# Our next meeting will be Monday October 5, 2020 at 5:00 pm in front of the school. Bring your lawn chair. In case of inclement weather, we will move inside to the commons.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:00 pm.